



# STEPHANIE WILSON

## Professional Hair and Makeup Artist

### PROFILE

“PASSIONATELY DEVELOPING INTERPERSONAL RELATIONSHIPS WITH MY CLIENTS, AND MAXIMIZING MY CREATIVITY, IS THE UTMOST IMPORTANT THING TO ME. INNOVATION, EDUCATION, AND AWARENESS OF MARKET TRENDS IN MY INDUSTRY CONTINUES TO ACCELERATE. THE OPPORTUNITY OF ABUNDANCE AND GROWTH IS WHAT I PROMISE TO MAINTAIN AS A SKILLED AND EXPERIENCED PROFESSIONAL!”

### CONTACT

**PHONE:**  
(931)446-1489

**WEBSITE:**  
[www.pinkmantisbeauty.com](http://www.pinkmantisbeauty.com)  
[@pinkmantisbeauty](https://www.instagram.com/pinkmantisbeauty)

**EMAIL:**  
[Pinkmantisbeauty@gmail.com](mailto:Pinkmantisbeauty@gmail.com)

### Licenses & Certifications

•Cosmetology •Aesthetics •Skincare  
•Makeup Artistry •Barbacidal Disease Control & Sanitation

### HMUA Publications

•Kids Fashion Magazine •ProMakeupMAG  
•WorldwideInkedMag •PinupKultureMAG  
•InternationalTattooMAG •Nashville Fashion Magazine

### HMUA Award Credentials & Videography

•Bobby Shelton musicvideo EP (2017)  
•IconForHire livestream concert (2019)  
•Hardees Commercial (2018)  
•Commercial Interview Sandenwolff Production (2021)

### EDUCATION

#### Centennial Highschool

2008 Diploma

#### Tennessee College of Applied Technology

Cosmetology 2018 - 2020

#### Park University

Fine Arts 2014 – 2016

### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### Pink Mantis Beauty

Owner and Professional Hair & Makeup Artist[2016–2021]

Specializing in bridal, editorial photoshoots, boudoir, film, editorial

#### Sephora

Lead Licensed Beauty Advisor and Cosmetic Specialist [2020–present]

As a certified Esthetician and Skincare specialist I use my education and product knowledge to produce above and beyond expected personal sales, winning several different awards within the company!

#### Bareminerals

Lead Cosmetic and Skincare Specialist [2019–2020]

Makeovers, shade matching, achieving personal sales goals, facials, skincare expert.

#### Pink Mullet Salon

Stylist/Assistant/Front Desk Manager [2019–2020]

Scheduling, client services, inventory, distributor communications, bank deposits, opening and closing salon and salon POS

#### MAC Cosmetics

Lead Makeup Artist [2019–2020]

Makeup Application, product knowledge and advising, sales goals, continual education in past and future collections, artistry, End of day bank deposits and cash audit, updates on GWP and upcoming promotions and managerial PPW.

#### Performance Studios

Makeup and Wig Consultant & Key Holder [2016–2018]

Customer service, consultation. Applying and suggesting professional quality sfx makeup products. Professional knowledge of sfx Makeup application and wig appliance installation

#### Dior Cosmetics

Freelance Makeup Artist [2013–2021]

Makeup application and services, Inventory, customer service, sales, artistry training, brand training, organization & leadership skills.